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A DIVISION OF PACIFICORP
April 15, 2022
VIA OEIS E-FILING
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety
715 P Street, 20th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814
efiling(@energysafety.ca.gov

RE: PacifiCorp (U 901 E) First Quarter 2022 Wildfire Mitigation Plan Quarterly
Data Report

Dear Director Jacobs:

PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power (PacifiCorp or the Company) provides this preliminary
first quarter 2022 Quarterly Data Report (QDR) as requested by Energy Safety.

This submission includes PacifiCorp’s planned targets for 2022 and partially reports on
the progress of variance metrics as reported in the QDR of non-spatial and spatial data.
As previously reported to Energy Safety, in order to meet the expedited preliminary
reporting timeline of April 15, 2022 for the Wildfire Mitigation Plan Quarter 1 2022
reporting, the Company is providing most data from January 1st through February 28,
instead of the full quarter 1 data at this time.

Pursuant to Energy Safety’s Final 2022 Wildfire Mitigation Plan (WMP) Update
Guidelines adopted on December 14, 2021 and discussions with Energy Safety,
PacifiCorp will resubmit on May 2, 2022, the QDR report in its entirety, containing data
from January 1 through March 31.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Pooja Kishore,
Regulatory Affairs Manager at (503) 813-7314.

Sincerely,
A, AN et o
D L\,&v\,pa ey 79/_

Shelley McCo
Director, Regulation

cc: Frank.Bigelow@fire.ca.gov
Jeff.Fuentes@fire.ca.gov
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CalAdvocates. WildfireDiscovery@cpuc.ca.gov
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